RECEIVED

JAN22 05 e/

FRANK WHITE, JR.  COUNTY CLENR

Jackson County Executive

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 25-01

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: FRANK WHITE, JR.
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: JANUARY 22, 2025
RE: APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS TO THE COMMUNITY

MENTAL HEALTH FUND

| hereby make the following appointments and reappointment to the Board of
Trustees for the Community Mental Health Fund:

Christopher Beal is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the resignation of
Suzie (Schuckman) Post, to complete a term set to expire September 30, 2025.

Brook Nasseriis appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the resignation of
Jacquelyn Moore, to complete a term set to expire September 30, 2025.

Eve McGee is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the resignation of Andrea
Rodriguez, for a new term set to expire September 30, 2027.

David Lisbon, MD is appoihted to fill the vacancy occasioned by the resignation of
Dacia L. Moore LPC., for a term set to expire September 30, 2027.

Sandra Jiles is reappointed, with a term set to expire September 30, 2027.

b T

Date Frank White, Jr., Colffity Exectitive

Jackson County Courthouse 415 East 12th Street Kansas City, Missouri 64106
Office: 816-881-3333 / Fax: 816-881-3133 @



